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CBK CHARTER GOVERNING AUTHORITY MEETING 
February 25, 2025 

DATE: February 25, 2025 

TO:  Edwin Gomez, Ed.D. Riverside County Superintendent of Schools 
  CBK Charter Governing Authority 
 
FROM:  Kristin Brooks, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Student Programs and   
  Services 
 
SUBJECT: INFORMATION ITEM: CBK 2024-2025 MID-YEAR LCAP REPORT 
 
PRESENTER: Executive Director, Alternative Education  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Receive the CBK Charter 2024-2025 mid-year Local Control and 
Accountability (LCAP) report. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: All charter schools, school districts, and county offices of 
education are required to present a report on the annual update to the LCAP and the LCFF Budget 
Overview for Parents on or before February 28 of each year at a regularly scheduled meeting of 
the governing board or body of the LEA.  

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: The mid-year update is a locally developed report that includes all 
available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2024–25 LCAP, and all 
available mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2024–25 
LCAP. 

The mid-year report must include the following: 

 All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the current year's LCAP, 
and 

 All available mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 
current year’s LCAP. 

REVIEW BY OTHERS:  Executive Director, Alternative Education 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

ATTACHMENTS:  LCAP 2024-2025 Mid-Year Report PowerPoint 

LEGAL REFERENCES:  EDC sections 52062, and 52068 


